

# S. J. McKee Archives



## Holy Ghost Ukrainian Orthodox Church

http://archives.brandonu.ca/en/permalink/descriptions9386

Part Of: RG 11 Lawrence Stuckey fonds

Creator: L.A. Stuckey

Description Level: Item
Series Number: 3.1

Item Number: 1-2002.3.1DB5

Accession Number: 1-2002
GMD: graphic

Date Range: January 6, 1971

Physical Description: 2 1/2" x 2 1/2"

Material Details: Negative

Custodial History:

For custodial history see the collection level description of the Lawrence Stuckey collection.

Scope and Content:

St. Josapat's Ukrainian Greek Orthodox

[Holy Ghost Ukrainian Orthodox Church. P.E. 12/06/09]

Name Access: Holy Ghost Ukrainian Orthodox Church

Subject Access: Christianity

Church buildings
Brandon Churches

Repro Restriction: The McKee Archives is the copyright holder for the Stuckey materials.

Location Copy: 1-2002.3.9.112

Storage Location: Lawrence Stuckey collection

#### **Images**





## First Methodist Church

## http://archives.brandonu.ca/en/permalink/descriptions9392

Part Of: RG 11 Lawrence Stuckey fonds

Description Level: Item
Series Number: 3.1

Item Number: 1-2002.3.1DB10

Accession Number: 1-2002
GMD: graphic
Date Range: 1895

Physical Description: 2 1/2" x 2 1/2"

Material Details: Negative

History / Biographical:

Brandon's first church; Showing renovations of 1895; A new building started construction in 1898, its cornerstone laid in 1899 by Mrs. Clifford Sifton.

Custodial History:

For custodial history see the collection level description of the Lawrence Stuckey collection.

Scope and Content:

First Methodist Church, 1881-1899

Notes: Located on 7th St. between Lorne & Louise Ave's.

People in photo, L to R: Mrs. Adams, Mrs. Leegh, Mrs. Van Tassel, Mrs. Ashley, B. Trotter, Mrs. Trotter, Rev. Leonard Gaetz, Mrs. Bodden, Rev. Darrel, J. Sproul, E. Bennest, D. Reesor, Mr. Bodden, T. Butcher; From

collection of Central United Church.

Name Access: First Methodist Church

Subject Access: Christianity

Church buildings
Brandon Churches

Repro Restriction: The McKee Archives is the copyright holder for the Stuckey materials.

Storage Location: Lawrence Stuckey collection

### **Images**





## Central United Church - After Fire

## http://archives.brandonu.ca/en/permalink/descriptions9624

Part Of: RG 11 Lawrence Stuckey fonds

Creator: L.A. Stuckey

Description Level: Item
Series Number: 3.1

Item Number: 1-2002.3.1FA11(1)

Accession Number: 1-2002 GMD: graphic

Date Range: June 26, 1986

Physical Description: 2 1/2" x 2 1/2"

Material Details: Negative

History / Biographical:

Designed by architect Walter Shillinglaw; Built in 1900 and opened January of 1901 as St. Paul's Presbyterian Church at a cost of \$35,000.

Became St. Paul's United Church in 1925; In 1969 congregation amalgamated with First United to become Central United Church.

Struck by lightening 3:09 AM June 26, 1986 and gutted by fire.

Custodial History:

For custodial history see the collection level description of the Lawrence Stuckey collection.

Scope and Content:

View of Central United Church after it was gutted by fire

Notes: [Mr. Stuckey put two negatives in same envelope. We have separated

them and numbered them FA11(1) and FA11(2).]

Name Access: Central United Church - After Fire

Subject Access: fires

Brandon Churches
Brandon Fires

Repro Restriction: The McKee Archives is the copyright holder for the Stuckey materials.

Storage Location: Lawrence Stuckey collection

#### **Images**





## Central United Church - After Fire

## http://archives.brandonu.ca/en/permalink/descriptions9625

Part Of: RG 11 Lawrence Stuckey fonds

Creator: L.A. Stuckey

Description Level: Item
Series Number: 3.1

Item Number: 1-2002.3.1FA11(2)

Accession Number: 1-2002 GMD: graphic

Date Range: June 26, 1986

Physical Description: 2 1/2" x 2 1/2"

Material Details: Negative

History / Biographical:

Designed by architect Walter Shillinglaw; Built in 1900 and opened January of 1901 as St. Paul's Presbyterian Church at a cost of \$35,000.

Became St. Paul's United Church in 1925; In 1969 congregation amalgamated with First United to become Central United Church.

Struck by lightening 3:09 AM June 26, 1986 and gutted by fire.

Custodial History:

For custodial history see the collection level description of the Lawrence Stuckey collection.

Scope and Content:

View of Central United Church after it was gutted by fire

Notes: [Mr. Stuckey put two negatives in same envelope. We have separated

them and numbered them FA11(1) and FA11(2).]

Name Access: Central United Church - After Fire

Subject Access: fires

Brandon Churches
Brandon Fires

Repro Restriction: The McKee Archives is the copyright holder for the Stuckey materials.

Storage Location: Lawrence Stuckey collection

#### **Images**

